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Manoj Suryawanshi 
 

 

From: Shailesh Mapuskar <shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in> 

Sent: 29 October 2022 03:35 

To: Hemant Jadhav 

Subject: Fw: Arrangment of wheel chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Regards, 
Shailesh V. Mapuskar 
(Manager - Facility Management) 
Vidyalankar Dnyanapeeth Trust 
Contact:022-24161126 Ext:9012 

 
 

From: Satish Gode <satish.gode@vidyalankar.edu.in> 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 10:31 PM 

To: Ichhanshu Jaiswal <Ichhanshu.Jaiswal@vit.edu.in>; Principal VIT <principal@vit.edu.in>; Vipul Dalal 
<Vipul.Dalal@vit.edu.in> 
Cc: Shailesh Mapuskar <shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in>; Dilip Motwani <Dilip.Motwani@vit.edu.in> 
Subject: Re: Arrangment of wheel chair 

 
Ok. She will come by car which can be driven to M block near auditorium. The guard will take position there with wheel 
chair to take her up to lift at M0 near control room. Then drop at her class room on 4th floor. She can intimate main 
gate on her arrival. 

 
Get Outlook for Android 

 

From: Ichhanshu Jaiswal <ichhanshu.jaiswal@vit.edu.in> 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 2:32:18 PM 
To: Satish Gode <Satish.Gode@vidyalanakar.edu.in>; Principal VIT <principal@vit.edu.in>; Vipul Dalal 
<Vipul.Dalal@vit.edu.in>; Satish Gode <Satish.Gode@vidyalanakar.edu.in> 
Cc: Shailesh Mapuskar <shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in>; Dilip Motwani <Dilip.Motwani@vit.edu.in> 
Subject: Re: Arrangment of wheel chair 

 
Dear Satishjee, 
Yes her seating arrangement is in M408 classroom . I have already mentioned dates in previous mail 

Get Outlook for Android 

mailto:shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in
mailto:satish.gode@vidyalankar.edu.in
mailto:Ichhanshu.Jaiswal@vit.edu.in
mailto:principal@vit.edu.in
mailto:Vipul.Dalal@vit.edu.in
mailto:shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in
mailto:Dilip.Motwani@vit.edu.in
mailto:ichhanshu.jaiswal@vit.edu.in
mailto:Satish.Gode@vidyalanakar.edu.in
mailto:principal@vit.edu.in
mailto:Vipul.Dalal@vit.edu.in
mailto:Satish.Gode@vidyalanakar.edu.in
mailto:shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in
mailto:Dilip.Motwani@vit.edu.in


2  

From: Satish Gode <satish.gode@vidyalankar.edu.in> 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 2:22:35 PM 
To: Principal <principal@vit.edu.in>; Ichhanshu Jaiswal <ichhanshu.jaiswal@vit.edu.in>; Vipul Dalal 
<vipul.dalal@vit.edu.in>; Satish Gode <Satish.Gode@vidyalanakar.edu.in> 
Cc: Shailesh Mapuskar <shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in>; Dilip Motwani <dilip.motwani@vit.edu.in> 
Subject: Re: Arrangment of wheel chair 

Is she coming to M block for exams? 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Principal <principal@vit.edu.in> 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 12:39:04 PM 
To: Ichhanshu Jaiswal <Ichhanshu.Jaiswal@vit.edu.in>; Vipul Dalal <Vipul.Dalal@vit.edu.in>; Satish Gode 
<Satish.Gode@vidyalanakar.edu.in> 
Cc: Shailesh Mapuskar <shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in>; Dilip Motwani <Dilip.Motwani@vit.edu.in> 
Subject: Re: Arrangment of wheel chair 

Dear Icchanshu, 

Pl. Send an informative email to them too. 
 

Also may take one good photograph of wheelchair used by the student, for our records. 
 

-Principal, VIT 
 

From: Ichhanshu Jaiswal <ichhanshu.jaiswal@vit.edu.in> 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 12:17:08 PM 
To: Principal <principal@vit.edu.in>; Vipul Dalal <vipul.dalal@vit.edu.in>; Satish Gode 
<Satish.Gode@vidyalanakar.edu.in> 
Cc: Shailesh Mapuskar <shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in>; Dilip Motwani <dilip.motwani@vit.edu.in> 
Subject: Re: Arrangment of wheel chair 

 
Dear Satish Godejee, 

Tanisha Gupta is SE INFT student having roll number 20101B0008 and her exam timing is 3 pm to 6.10 pm on 17 , 20 , 
23 , 26 and 30 May 2022. 

 
She comes with her mother so I will ask her mother to contact you at college front gate for wheel chair so that your 

security guard can drop her to M408 room for exams. 
 
 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Principal <principal@vit.edu.in> 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 12:09:58 PM 
To: Vipul Dalal <vipul.dalal@vit.edu.in>; Satish Gode <Satish.Gode@vidyalanakar.edu.in> 
Cc: Shailesh Mapuskar <shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in>; Ichhanshu Jaiswal <ichhanshu.jaiswal@vit.edu.in> 
Subject: Re: Arrangment of wheel chair 

 
Pl. Inform the in and out time the wheel chair shall be made available twice or whenever needed by the student. 

 
-Principal, VIT 
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From: Vipul Dalal <vipul.dalal@vit.edu.in> 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 12:08:13 PM 
To: Satish Gode <Satish.Gode@vidyalanakar.edu.in> 
Cc: Shailesh Mapuskar <shailesh.mapuskar@vidyalankar.edu.in>; Principal <principal@vit.edu.in>; Ichhanshu Jaiswal 
<ichhanshu.jaiswal@vit.edu.in> 
Subject: Arrangment of wheel chair 

 
Dear Mr Gode, 
We have a physically handicapped student, Tanisha Gupta in SE INFT. She cannot walk and climb stairs by herself. I got 
to know that we have an automatic wheel chair which can be used to climb stairs also. You are requested to make this 
wheel chair available to Tanisha and a lady security guard to help her when she arrives in the college campus to appear 
for the ESE. 
@Prof Ichhanshu, please share Tanisha's ESE dates on which she will be needing the wheel chair and assistance from a 
lady security guard. 

 

Requesting all to help Tanisha in best possible way and do the needful. 

Thanks and Regards. 

Dr Vipul Dalal 
Professor and Head, 
Department of Information Technology 

 
DISCLAIMER: 

This message is intended only for the ordinary use by the person to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential 

and privileged under applicable laws, or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. No one else may copy or 

forward all or any of it in any form. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review or disclosure or 

copying of this message and information it contains is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by 

reply e-mail and then delete it from your system. Thank you. 
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